



THOM JAY
GRAPHIC DESIGNER



exmachinacreations@gmail.com



727.534.6625



thom-jay.com



Tarpon Springs, FL

SOCIAL



[linkedin.com/in/thomas-jay-b2b5879](https://www.linkedin.com/in/thomas-jay-b2b5879)



[@thomjay2112](https://www.instagram.com/thomjay2112)

REFERENCES

- Upon request.

ABOUT ME

I'm a professional graphic designer with over fourteen years of industry experience.

I'm a remote Marketing & Communications Manager for a firm in Little Rock, AR, handling all aspects of digital & print design, branding, web design, and site management for within the healthcare industry.

EXPERIENCE

Marketing & Communications Manager Nov 2024 - Present

CGi

Managing all aspects of digital & print design, branding, web design, and site management.

Marketing Director

Apr 2021 - Nov 2024

Source Direct, Inc.

Managing all design, marketing, and product management for three unique brands.

Lead Designer

Feb 2021 - Apr 2021

Source Direct, Inc.

Responsible for all design: email, print, digital, web, and brand management.

Graphic Designer

Feb 2013 - Jul 2020

Ruth Eckerd Hall

Part of a three-person, in-house design team tasked with print and digital design, branding, and signage.

Graphic Designer

Nov 2012 - Feb 2013

Ex Machina Creations

Freelance graphic design creating logos, branding, business collateral, and theatrical advertising.

EDUCATION

Graphic Design - Bachelor of Fine Arts

International Academy of Design & Technology

Tampa, FL

November 2011 / Summa Cum Laude

SKILLS

Certified Advanced User

InDesign / Photoshop / Illustrator / Premier Pro

Highly Proficient

Acrobat DC / Office365 / SharePoint / MailChimp

HyperMail / Wordpress / Divi / Elementor